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Question 2: “What if the targeted population is more transient than implied in the RFQ 

e.g., girls averaging three (3) months in a facility and who then are released to the community/their families or sent to facilities? Is it permissible to have multiple shorter-term interventions, for multiple groups of girls? Is it permissible to have intervention groups whose membership is not fixed and is likeable to change over the intervention period?”

Answer: Then the offeror would need to select a different target population and/or plan to retain those individuals. It is not permissible to have multiple short-term interventions. It is not permissible to have intervention groups whose membership is not fixed and is likely to change over the intervention period. 
Question 3: “ Page 7,  K. Key Program Personnel, introductory paragraph- What is meant by “key personnel” and “all events?”

Answer: Key personnel are qualified individuals who are required to be on staff either in-kind or paid personnel or consultants i.e. program manager, STD/HIV/AIDS expert, Youth Expert, Juvenile Deliquency Prevention Specialist. "All events" indicates key personnel must attend each function which is defined as an event. Per page 6, Section F, under Tasks II, in Attachment A:

F.    Events 

o       Events shall be planned opportunities and activities separate from the group sessions which provide exposure for participants to expand their realm of knowledge and experience, i.e. college tours, community service projects, educational fieldtrips, etc. 

Question 4: “Page 7,  K. Key Program Personnel, Juvenile Delinquency Prevention Specialist,-Is there any exception to the MSW/LSW requirement?”

Answer: The only exception would be an individual who is currently enrolled in at least the second year of a MSW/LSW program and appropriate proof of enrollment shall be submitted (i.e. official transcripts, a notification from the school registrar, etc...)

Question 5: “There are no quidelines for the length of time a meeting should be for the girls.  Please let me know if this is up to the provider.”

Answer: There are no specific guidelines but the time should be adequate enough to provide all of the required information i.e. at least 120 minutes.
